
 

 

From: Cotton, Julian  
Sent: 12 December 2013 15:06 
To: Mullineux, Philip 
Subject: P132959/F: Sollers Hope Farm 

 

Philip, 

 

Construction of a 6,000 bird “free range” egg production unit.  

 

Whilst this proposed development is situated to the east of the principal farm buildings (ie away from the most 
significant heritage assets such as the motte and the church), it is nevertheless in an location of some sensitivity with 
recorded medieval settlement remains and recorded earthworks in the vicinity. Although I have no objections to the 
development, I would advise a suitable archaeological condition, such as standard condition E01. 

 

This is likely to lead to a ‘watching brief’ type of archaeological project in the field. 

 

Regards, 

 

Julian 

 

Julian Cotton, Archaeological Advisor, Herefordshire Council 
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